



JM Specialty Consulting, LLC

JM Specialty Consulting, LLC is the consulting business of Julie Spagnoli, a veteran of the specialty chemical and pesticide regulatory field.

Ms. Spagnoli has been working in the pesticide, consumer products, and animal health regulatory areas for a total of more than 20 years, and in the chemical products industry for 29 years, beginning her career as a chemist. She has a broad range of regulatory experience, including household products, insect repellents, crop protection products, turf and ornamental products, animal health products, antimicrobials, and structural pest control products, including termiticides.

Ms. Spagnoli is well known for her expertise on FIFRA related issues, having served for 8 years on EPA's Office of Pesticide Program's Federal Advisory Committee, the Pesticide Program Dialogue Committee (PPDC). She also served on numerous PPDC workgroups addressing specific issues, including inert ingredient disclosures, registration review implementation, worker protection and certification and training, consumer labeling improvements, and the PRIA Process Improvements Workgroup.

Ms. Spagnoli was a key participant in EPA's Consumer Labeling Initiative, launched in March 1996. It was a multi-phased pilot project focusing on consumer products such as indoor insecticides, outdoor pesticides, and household hard surface cleaners. She was awarded a "Tribute of Appreciation" for her work on this effort in 1998 by EPA Assistant Administrator Dr. Lynn Goldman.

She also participated in the development by the PRIA Coalition of the original Pesticide Registration Improvement Act, the implementation of PRIA and subsequently the reauthorization of the act through PRIA 2, and most recently PRIA 3.

Ms. Spagnoli has long standing relationships and experience in the structural pest control area, participating for many years on the National Pest Management Association's Government Affairs Committee, and on numerous working committees of the Association of Structural Pest Control Regulatory Officials (ASPCRO), addressing issues related to termiticides, product efficacy and labeling, and most recently, issues related to the resurgence of bed bugs.

She has also been a recognized leader in the industry, participating in numerous association committees and efforts, including those of CropLife America, RISE (Responsible Industry for a Sound Environment) and the Consumer Specialty Products Association (CSPA), and provided numerous awards and recognition.

Prior Experience

- Senior Managing Regulatory Consultant, Exponent, Inc. 2012-2013
- Registrations and Regulatory Affairs Manager, FMC Corporation 2007–2012
- Executive Director, Regulatory Affairs, Clorox Services Company 2005–2007
- Director, Federal Government Affairs, Bayer HealthCare, Animal Health Division 2003–2005
- Director, Federal Regulatory Affairs, Bayer Corporation, Agriculture Division 2001– 2003
- Manager, Federal Regulatory Affairs, Bayer Corporation, Agriculture Division 1999– 2001
- Regulatory Affairs Product Manager, Bayer Corporation, Agriculture Division 1997– 1999
- Registration Specialist, Bayer Corporation, Agriculture Division, 1993–1997

- Regulatory Affairs Supervisor, Miles Inc. (Bayer AG subsidiary), Consumer Products Division, 1991–1993
- Quality Assurance Analytical Chemist, Miles Inc., Consumer Products Division, 1989– 1991
- Chemist, Sandoz Crop Protection, 1984–1989

Noted Accomplishments

Representative for RISE (Responsible Industry for a Sound Environment) on PRIA 3 negotiations. Industry participant in development of PRIA and PRIA 2.

Addressed surface water concerns in California for active ingredient bifenthrin, used in FMC structural pest control products.

Appointed member of EPA Office of Pesticide Programs' Federal Advisory Committee, "Pesticide Program Dialogue Committee," 2001– 2009

Represented Bayer HealthCare and chaired Permethrin Task Force to address reregistration issues for this active ingredient.

Obtained USEPA registration for new active ingredient, picaridin, an insect repellent and DEET alternative.

Obtained all necessary USEPA registrations for successful market launch of Bayer Advanced consumer lawn and garden line.

Oversaw successful reregistration efforts for non-agricultural uses of disulfoton, trichlorfos, and propoxur.

Used novel approach for supporting USEPA registration of a new termiticide product, Premise, allowing market entry two years earlier than originally anticipated.

Participated in DEET Joint Venture, a task force to address requirements and issues related to this active ingredient.

Academic Credentials and Professional Honors

M.S., Chemistry, University of Chicago, 1984

B.A., Chemistry, St. Mary's University (formerly St. Mary's College), (summa cum laude), 1982

- **Workhorse Award:**
American Crop Protection Association (now CropLife America) September 2000
Annual award given to key contributor to association's efforts
- **Tribute of Appreciation:**
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency October 1998
Award given by EPA Assistant Administrator Dr. Lynn Goldman, in appreciation for contributions to EPA's Consumer Labeling Initiative
- **Recognition of Appreciation:**
RISE (Responsible Industry for a Sound Environment) September 1996

For your tireless efforts on behalf of the specialty pesticide industry and especially the RISE Formulator Work Group"

- **Volunteer Recognition Award:**
Consumer Specialty Products Association December 2006

Annual award for efforts in support of association's activities.

- **Recognition of Appreciation:**
RISE (Responsible Industry for a Sound Environment) September 2000

"in appreciation for outstanding leadership and dedicated service as the RISE Issues Committee Chairman"

Contact

Julie M. Spagnoli
JM Specialty Consulting, LLC
44 Pine Lane Ranch Road
Laurel, MS 39443

Alternate address:

3535 S. Ball Street
#921
Arlington, VA 22202

Phone: 202-903-4077

e-mail: julie.spagnoli@jmspcconsulting.com